

## LINCOLN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES YOUTH JUSTICE COLLABORATIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES Tuesday, December 5, 2023 1:00p.m. LINCOLN COUNTY SERVICE CENTER – ROOM 156

MEMBERS:				
X SOCIAL SERVICES	X LCHD	X TB SCOTT LIBRARY	🗆 AWARE & ACT	TVE CITIZENS
X HAVEN	X MAPS	□ KINSHIP OF TOMAHAWK	CHILDREN'S V	WI
□ BBBS X BOYS & GIRLS CLUB	X NCHC	X SCHOOL DISTRICT OF TOMAHAWE		NTORING
A DOIS & GIRLS CLUB				
<b>PARTNERS</b> :				
□ MPD	X TPD	$\Box$ LISO $\Box$ DISTRIC	T ATTORNEY	X PUBLIC DEFENDERS OFFICE

**COMMUNITY PARTICIPANTS:** 

## **PRESENT:**

Stefanie Kaminski, Sofia Widowski, Mickala Ferge, Jessi Rumsey, Sheri Woodall, Stacy Bolder, Amber De Rizzo Virtual: Lexi Buntrock, Kari Entenmann, Brett Susa, Becky Byer, Trisha Kubichek, Lexi Buntrock, Samantha Zoellner, Sara Klebenow, Wendy Simonis, Nancy-Haven, Andrea Bennett

Agenda Item	Lead	Discussion Summary	Follow-Up		
				Who is Responsible?	Targeted Completion
Call to order	Kaminski	Kaminski called the meeting to order at 1:03pm. 18 people attended.			
Approval of Minutes 11/14/2023	Group	Minutes approved by Bolder, second by Woodall, all ayes, minutes approved.			

AMC Updates	Group	The meeting with Social Services, MPD and the DA's office went well. Once a youth has surpassed AMC, the school resource officer will send the truancy referral directly to Sofia Widowski. Sofia will refer them to court for a JIPS petition where she and the DA's office will represent them. School staff will be able to attend. The first truancy hearing will be 12/11/23 at 3:30pm, the next one is 1/4/24 at 3:30pm and then beginning 1/25/24, they will be every other Thursday from 3:30-4:30pm in branch 2. The recommendations for conditions will be developed in collaboration with the school. This is not a flawless process; when a problem arises, the group can come back to the table and discuss. Even when the student is referred to court, they will continue with AMC. The process will need to be updated with this information for both Merrill & Tomahawk. There was discussion on if an elementary student in Merrill could go in front of the AMC. The 5 <sup>th</sup> grade student from Tomahawk responded well. This student is K-2 <sup>nd</sup> grade. At this time, continue to have the school monitor it.			
Review Guiding Principles 2023-24	Group	Children's of WI is holding Parenting Café and Triple P Parenting. Sofia asked about parent coaching classes – the parent or youth needs to be open under NCHC CCS for parent in-home aide. Is there a chat line that parents can call to find resources that	Email Children's calendar to the group Credible Mind:	Stefanie Stefanie	ASAP
		<ul> <li>are available or an online guide? Lexi is looking into this.</li> <li>Tomahawk &amp; Merrill schools do have some programs in place.</li> <li>Tomahawk has been working on trying to get students to participate in Raise Your Voice. Merrill students from Raise Your Voice will go to Tomahawk to talk to them and try to get more volunteers.</li> <li>Sofia and Mickala will be going to ART training in January to become train the trainers. These trainers could then possibly host ART training in Merrill at the end of 2024 or beginning of 2025.</li> </ul>	Behavioral 360 email from Lexi		
		Learning to Breathe program used to be held when Debbie Moellendorf was with UW Extension. Mickala has resources to train another trainer – would the Health Department be able to fund. Lexi will check into this.	What is the cost of training a trainer? Mickala to get info to Lexi.	Mickala & Lexi	ASAP
		In Plain Sight (teenage room set up to help parents become aware if their child is abusing substances) used to be organized by Debbie several years ago. Could something like this be set up again?	Does the health dept have kits?	Lexi	ASAP
		Starting in January, Youth Activity guides will be provided again.	Create youth activity guides for Tomahawk & Merrill	Stefanie	12/31/2023
Upcoming Programming/ Program Updates	Group	No updates.			

Set next meeting date	Group	Tuesday, January 16, 2024 at 1:00pm. Lincoln County Service Center Room 156 and virtually.		
Adjourn	Group	Motion to adjourn by Ferge, second by De Rizzo, all ayes, meeting adjourned at 2:39pm.		

Minutes prepared by Stefanie Kaminski.